Message

From: karen@ hintoncommunications.com [karen@hintoncommunications.com]

Sent: 5/24/2011 9:51:14 PM

To: Han [han@amazonwatch.org]; Han Shan [coldmtn@gmail.com]

CC: Steven Donziger [sdonziger@gmail.com]; Andrew Woods [awoods@donzigerandassociates.com]
Subject: Re: <no subject>

Let me know as soon as u know!

Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T

From: han shan <han@amazonwatch.org>

Sender: Han Shan <coldmtn@gmail.com>

Date: Tue, 24 May 2011 17:58:27 -0700

To: Karen Hinton<karen@hintoncommunications.com>
Subject: Re: <no subject>

Sorry, | wrote you a text a few hours ago and it didn't send. | must have been out of range at the time. | just went back
to look and it went out to you.

The sign-on investor statement from NY State & Trillium (which | sent you an embargoed version of earlier) has NOT
been made public.

There was apparently a last-minute hang-up. | don't understand exactly what yet, and when it may be made public
(tmrw am?)

Those are indeed the signatories, according to Shelley Alpern. Unfortunately, of course, the list has also not been made
public.

If it is not made public tomorrow by NY State, it may be made public by Trillium.

There is unfortunate caution and concern about publicity, etc., from some of these folks and | am trying hard to figure
out exactly what's going on.

| promise to be in touch with everything | know asap.

On 5/24/11 5:43 PM, Karen Hinton wrote:
Did the New York State comptroller statement go out? Is this what you mean by investor

statement? Did all of these people sign it?

On 5/24/11 8:31 PM, "han shan" <han@amazonwatch.org> wrote:

I don't know about support for resolution yet. I think it's going to be relatively impressive this

year compared to previous years.
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Here's support for mnvestor statement.

I'll let you know asap on resolution support...

From: Shelley Alpern
Sent: Monday, May 23, 2011 3:38 PM

Subject: Signatories to investor statement & total

Batirente [Canadian] 900,000,000

Catholic Health Partners 3,500,000,000

AFL CIO 250,000,000

Mercy Investment Services 1,000,000,000

Unitarian Universalist Association 320,000,000
School Sisters of Notre Dame Cooperative Investment Fund 50,000,000
Spring Water Asset Management ?

Zevin Asset Management, LL.C 330,000,000

NYS Common Retirment Fund

140,000,000,000

Trillium Asset Management Corporation 1,000,000,000
Christopher Reynolds Foundation 25,000,000
Jesuits ? Need to confirm

Pinnacle Investment Advisors 700,000,000

Sisters of Notre Dame of Toledo, OH 60,000,000

Sisters of St. Joseph of Springfield 14,000,000

SHARE?

Oneida Trust 130,000,000

International Brotherhood of Teamsters General Fund 70,000,000
Missionary Oblates of Mary Immaculate 500,000,000

United Food and Commercial Workers International Union, CLC
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Boston Common Asset Management 1,500,00(},0(}0
Catholic Healthcare West 5 ,50 0 ,00“,0“0
Sisters of St. Joseph of Springfield, MA n/a

Running Total, as of May 23 @ 3:30 pm $155,849,000,000

On 5/24/11 5:19 PM, Karen Hinton wrote:
| took this from an old press release. Is this correct?

Other public pension funds that have announced their support of the resolution
include those of Connecticut, Pennsylvania, Maryland, and the pension funds of
firefighters and police in Detroit and other large cities. Funds from three large unions —
the AFL-CIO, Teamsters, and AFSCME - have announced their support of the
resolution along with several smaller private funds, such as Trillium Asset
Management in Boston.

Karen Hinton

Hinton Communications

1215 19th Street, NW

Washington, DC 20036
karen(@hintoncommunications.com
703-798-3109, cellular
480-275-3554, fax by email

[Karen Hinton

Hinton Communications

1215 19th Street, NW

Washington, DC 20036
karen(@hintoncommunications.com
703-798-3109, cellular
480-275-3554, fax by email
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Han Shan, Coordinator

Clean Up Ecuador Campaign @ Rmazon Watch
han@amazonwatch.org / 917.418.4133 (NYC)
twitter: www.twitter.com/AmazonWatch
website: www.ChevronToxico.com

blog: www.ChevroninEcuador.com
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